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Letter of Completion
Date: January 9, 2024
Project: Surface Water Treatment Plant Solids Handling Improvements

Project No.: 3761-18

Contractor: CSA Construction, Inc.

Original Contract Amount: $4,453,685.00

Final Contract Amount: $4,259,363.00

By means of this letter, the Public Works Department is informing that the project referenced above has
been completed and that all contract requirements have been satisfied. We are requesting the release
of $208,693.00 in retainage to the contractor: CSA Construction, Inc.

Respectfully,

Kathy Huteomd

Public Works Operations



